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From: "Chuck Clark" <chuck@signbuilders.com>
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2016 4:33 PM
To: "Daniel Emma™ <inbox@signconceptsmaine.com=>

Subject: RE: UL Info

Daniel e
WORK ORDER # 152037 = HR224828

“ “# 152038 = HR224827

f went out and got myself, sorry for the delay!
Questions, please let me know....

Thanks,

Chuck Clark
ageount manager

SIGNBUILDERS, INC.
4800 (A) JEFFERSON AVE. S.W.
BIRMINGHAM, AL. 35221

chuck@sianbuilders.com....... EMAIL
800.222.7330. i, MAIN

205.925.9400.....ii LOCAL
2089232124 i, FAX

From: Daniel Emma [mailto:inbox@signconceptsmaine.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 2:55 PM

To: Chuck Clark

Subject: Re: UL Info

Anything for me?
Thanks,

Dan

Please note that the office will be closed Dec. 26th-Jan. 2nd for Christmas.

4/13/2017




From: Chuck Clark

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 12:37 PM
To: 'Danjel Emma’

Subject: RE: UL Info

We can give you the ul # ... your inspector is going to want to see the ul label itseif...
My shipping dept. is tooking that number up now...

Thanks,

Chuck Clark
accouni manager

SIGNBUILDERS, INC.
4800 (A) JEFFERSON AVE. S.W.
BIRMINGHAM, AL. 35221

chuck@signbuilders.com....... EMAIL
800.222.7330 i, MAIN
205.925.9400.. i, LOCAL
2059232124 i, FAX

From: Daniel Emma [mailto:inbox@signconceptsmaine.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 7:35 AM

To: Chuck Clark

Subject: UL Info

Good Morning Chuck,
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Just following up to see if you have that UL info on the 5" x & cabinet that we talked about last Friday.

The WO# is 152037, Let me know,
Thanks,
Daniel

Please note that the office will be closed Dec. 26th-Jan. 2nd for Christmas.

4/13/2017




